ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

October 1, 2020

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order via teleconference at 7:30 pm by Calvin Fox. Attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, John and Jennifer Thackray, Don Bogert.

Minutes: The minutes of the September 3, 2020 meeting was presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: No comments

Treasurers Report

General Fund 194851.14 State Fund 341914.64

Mt. Plsnt Sewer 42803.47 (includes 19096.50 loan)

Woods Edge Sewer 12665.11 (5312/loan)

Bills: Supervisor John Long made a motion to approve the paid the bills. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

Police Report:

Zoning and SEO Report: Calvin Fox reported he spoke with Chris Bower re: Flook swimming pool fence. Chris delivered an application for a variance to Flooks but has not gotten it back at this point.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer:

Woods Edge Sewer: Calvin Fox stated the damaged pipe had been replaced.

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported the tar and chip had been completed and he is happy with them. He said there was a complaint there was too much oil and it was sticking to the complaintant's car. He drove the road and did not see any problems. He went to the complaintant's home to try to get more information but they were not home. He spoke with a neighbor and the neighbor assured him the cmoplaintant did not think it was a big deal. They used the box scraper on Savage Hollow and it turned out well. They had some tree removal from roads.

Old Business:

EXCESS ROAD MAINTENANCE/WILLIAMS: The solicitor provided the township with corrections/additions to the contract. These were forwarded to Williams and it was requested they add/change the contract. Williams adhered to the request and the agreement was sent to the Supervisors for review in advance of the meeting. The bond amount for the roads has not been presented in writing at this time. John Long made a motion to accept the excess road maintenance agreement with Williams Company conditionally upon proof of the bond amount of \$32800 per mile of road included in the agreement in either a letter of credit or a copy of the bond. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

PMRS PLAN CHANGES: John Long made a motion to advertise the ordinance to amend the PMRS plan to include a 4.5% municipal contribution. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

New Business:

PHOENIX CONTRACT: The contracts from Phoenix were provided in advance for review. John Long made a motion to accept the Phoenix Contract which allows Phoenix and Alec Engleman to be considered "Operator" of the Mount Pleasant Sewer Plant. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved. John Long made a motion to accept the Phoenix Contract which allows Phoenix and Alec Engleman to be considered "Operator" of the Woods Edge Sewer Plant. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

For the Good of the Township:

A letter of request for donation was received from the Bloomsburg Recycling Center. There was discussion on this request and the decision was tabled until more information could be found.

Calvin Fox stated there was a part-time employee hired for 30 hours per week unless there is an emergency and then he can work more. His name is Lukas Bird. He seems to be doing well so far.

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor John Long made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer